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MEMORANDUM FOR: Fgricia M. Kreutzer", L’i’censing Assistant DGS MS'OIQ
Operating Reactors Branch #3, DL

FROM: James R. Miller, Chief MAR 1 1984
Operating Reactors Branch #3, DL
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN MONTHLY FR NOTICE - NOTICE

OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE
Florida Power and Light Company, Docket No. 50-335, St. Lucie Plant, Unif

No. 1, St. Lucie County, Florida

Date of application for amendment: January 20, 1983 as supplemented

February 8 and 17, March 11, April 6, May 13, June 23 and July 15, 1983.

Brief description of amendment: The amendment revised the Technical Speci-

fications to change the shutdown margin requ1rements, change the moderator §
temperature coefficient limits, and de1ete the flux peak1ng augmentation
curve for fuel Cycle 6.

Date of issuance: MAR 1.1984{ ﬂ

Effective date: MAR 1 1984

Amendment No.: 63

Facility Operating License No. DPR-67. Amendment revised the Technical
Specifications. ' |
Date of initial notice in Federal Register: August 23, 1983, 48 FR 38382

at 38402.

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendment is contained in a
Safety Evaluation dated MAR 1 1984

No significant hazards consideration comments received: No.

Location of Local Public'Document Room: Indian River Junior College Library,

3209 Virginia Avenue, Ft. Pierce, Florida
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